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MEMORANDUM TO: BLEND SHOWM BAND
Through PSDSs

FROM: WILFREDA D. BONGALOS, Ph. D. CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent @
{,

s

SUBJECT: BLEND SHOW BAND INTENSIVE PRACTICES
FOR BUGLASAN FESTIVAL 2018

DATE: October 11, 2018

1. Due to the dire need to do intensive practices in preparation for Buglasan Festival Band
Presentation on October 19, 2018 at Lee Plaza Hypermart, you are hereby directed to
conduct your practices on October 11-12, 2018 at the Third Floor of the Division Office,
Capitol Area, Dunmaguete City.

2. Do coordinate with Mrs. Jenith Corpis Cabajon, Culture & Arts Coordinators.

3. Please see attached list of BLEND Show Band. g\‘%\
AN

4. Travelling and other incidental expenses shall be charged against School MOOE and
other local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5. This memorandum serves as TRAVEL ORDER.

6. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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BLEND SHOW BAND

RAY TINGUHA—Amlan District

IVAN RAY GIDOR—Bacong District

RICHIE NAINGUE—Sibulan District 1
WENDELL CALINGACION—Sibulan District 1
JOSEPH ANTHONY JUNTILLA -Sta. Catalina 1
ABNER CABANTING—Bindoy 2

JOSEPH SOLITARIO —Sta. Catalina District 1

JE GARCIA—Manjuyod 2

AIRUS LEE CABRERA—Amlan District

S
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